

Contact

- **** 971545794791
- ◆ Ajmer, Rajasthan (305001)
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/nafis-ahmed -37471326b

Personal Details

• Date of Birth : 15/01/1999

• Nationality : India

• Marital Status : Unmarried

Skills

Time Management	100%
Problem - Solving abilities	100%
Communication	100%
Customer service	100%
Leadership	100%
Punctuality	100%
Creativity	100%

Achievement & Awards

- Gymnastics district 2 position (Class -IV)
- NCC National Cadet Corps A* and Camp Certificate
- Volleyball District Winner and Best player of the tournament
- SGFI- Schools Game's Federation Of India -Handball.
- Basketball state team participation

Language

- English
- Hindi

Interests

- Reading
- Marketing
- Sports
- Photography

Activities

- Study skills
- Dance
- Clubs
- Volunteering
- Sports

Nafis Ahmed

Objective

Owner/Manager of KGN Stone's with more than 6 year's of management experience in Sandstone, Rainbow, Makarana Marble and Handicraft in mining and manufacturing industry from 2016 June.

Teaching experience of more than 2 year's at Lawrence and Mayo. 2021-2023 Secure a responsible career opportunity to fully utilize my training and skills, while making a significant contribution to the success of the company.

Experience

KGN Stone's

01/06/2016-Present

OWNER AND MANAGER

Procurement Of raw material from query to factory. Strategically scheduled and managed more than 20 staff members, maintaining high performing business operations. Supported Company growth by working constructively with sales team members, generating new business opportunities.

• Lawrence And Mayo Public School, Ajmer

01/03/2021-31/03/2023

TEACHER

Social Science teacher And Discipline Incharge.

Education

• GCSE'S- CBSE X - SECONDARY LAWRENCE AND MAYO AJMER

30/03/2014

CGPA- 9.2/10

 A- LEVELS - CLASS XII SENIOR SECONDARY MAHESWARI PUBLIC 30/03/2017 SCHOOL

Commerce - CGPA 8.2/10

• Maharishi Dayanand Saraswati College, Ajmer

08/06/2020

Bachelor Of Commerce